CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH CITY HALL
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

WEBSITE: www.manhattanbeach.gov + PHONE: (310) 802-5000

.'I;IFO“%:\?:!”
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Rachel Johnson, Police Chief

MEETING: City Council Regular Meeting, August 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem No.16 - Assessment on Coyote Population and Activity

DATE: August 16, 2022

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT

e PowerPoint Presentation (Rebecca Dmytryk, Human Wildlife Control, Inc.)


http://www.manhattanbeach.gov/

Manhattan Beach
Coyote Survey Report

prepared for
City of Manhattan Beach
by

Rebecca Dmytryk
Humane Wildlife Control Inc.
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Neighborhood coyote traffic drops in first food-removal experiment by NBCS
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https://theconservationagency.org/neighborhood-coyote-traffic-drops-in-first-food-removal-experiment-by-nbcs/
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Coyote-Proof Fencing
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To change coyote behavior,
we have to change our own.
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To change coyote behavior, we have to change our own.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Reduce Attractants

- Wildlife-proof trash receptacles

. - Reduce rodent harborage
- Prevent overtlowing trash

- Prohibit feeding of wildlife

- Adopt a feral cat management plan

- |mprOve haﬂd“ng Of Stray CatS - Dedicated Canid Response Unit

- Education, education, education
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- Adopt a canid response plan
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